
Ector County Independent School District 

Odessa, Texas 

 
Memorandum 

 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Tom Crowe, Superintendent of Schools  
 
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF 2016 INSURANCE ROOF REMOVAL AND 

REPLACEMENT FOR CAVAZOS ELEMENTARY, FROST TEC (TECH 
CENTER/WELDING), MAINTENANCE & TRANSPORTATION (M&O 
BLDGS.) AND GEORGE H.W. BUSH NEW TECH ODESSA (TECH 
CENTER/CAREER) 

 
DATE: June 26, 2018 
_________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Request for approval of recommendation from the complete tabulated results for Cavazos 
Elementary, Frost TEC (Tech Center/Welding), Maintenance & Transportation (M&O Bldgs.), 
George H.W. Bush New Tech Odessa (Tech Center/Career) Roof Removal and 
Replacement. 
. 
 
 
 
 ******************** 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the proposal as presented. 
 
 ******************** 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Tom Crowe David Morris 
Superintendent of Schools Chief Operations Officer 


